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Samrat Narvekar

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: 02 March 2024 14:13
To: Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Nikhil Bhushan; Kadam Lalit Dattatray; Satish Panchal; Venu 

Madhav Singaraju; Pankaj Rathi
Subject: Re: New joiners forecast report needed.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Approved  
 
Thanks and Regards 
 
Ameet Koomar  

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 1:56:03 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-mtrpl@adani.com>; Satish Panchal 
<Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: New joiners forecast report needed.  
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Ameet, 
  
Pls find attached Asset Numbers allotted. 
  
Requesting you to pls approve 27 qty laptops for Semolina as per the trailing mail. 
  
Regards 
 
Samrat 
  

From: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 February 2024 13:45 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-mtrpl@adani.com>; Satish Panchal 
<Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Pankaj Rathi 
<pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: New joiners forecast report needed. 
  
  
  

From: Mukul Shah  
Sent: 02/23/2024 09:00 
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
  
Hi Samrat, 
  
Kindly find attached the list as sent by you, updated with asset numbers (tag numbers) to the extent available per 
the FAR. 
  
For assets not in the books, have mentioned the same (owing to non booking of invoices). 
  
For Lucknow, Jaipur and HO, the invoices were posted on 22.02.2024 (mailed to you separately, requesting for cost 
centres in order to capitalise). 
  
Thanks, 
  
Mukul. 
  

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02/22/2024 15:57 
To: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
+Mukul, 
  
As discussed pls help with the FA number for below assets along with the pricing. 
  
Regards 
  
Samrat 
  

From: Samrat Narvekar  
Sent: 22 February 2024 15:53 
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
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: New joiners forecast report needed. 
  
Dear Ameet, 
  
Pls find attached Semolina Hardware inventory altogether. 
  

REGION HARDWARE QTY MODEL SERIAL NO SPECIFICATIONS
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KURLA-ADANI Laptop     1GBBGX3 

LAPTOPS - DELL LATITUDE 3420 
INCH WITH OS WINDOWS 11 PRO 
CORE I5, 11 GENERATION, CORETM 
I5-1145G7, 16GB RAM, 500 SSD. 
with windows 

T1 MIAL OFFICE 

Laptop     G3R6LX3 LAPTOPS - DELL LATITUDE 3420 
INCH WITH OS WINDOWS 11 PRO 

CORE I5, 11 GENERATION, CORETM 
I5-1145G7, 16GB RAM, 500 SSD. 

with windows

Laptop     82R6LX3 

Laptop     42R6LX3 

HO MUMBAI 

Laptop     3tpngx3 

LAPTOPS - DELL LATITUDE 3420 
INCH WITH OS WINDOWS 11 PRO 

CORE I5, 11 GENERATION, CORETM 
I5-1145G7, 16GB RAM, 500 SSD. 

with windows

Laptop     9MDXHX3 

Laptop     6MDXHX3 

Laptop     4X5PGX3 

Laptop     53RL6X3 

Laptop     52R6LX2 

LUCKNOW 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 DWD6GX3 

LAPTOPS - DELL LATITUDE 3420 
INCH WITH OS WINDOWS 11 PRO 

CORE I5, 11 GENERATION, CORETM 
I5-1145G7, 16GB RAM, 500 SSD. 

with windows

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 1YD6GX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 8WD6GX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 4XD6GX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 HNF6GX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 3XD6GX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 6WD6GX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 7XD6GX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 2YD6GX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 GWD6GX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 8MDXHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 9MDXHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 FMTYHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 DMTYHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 6MDXHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 BMDXHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 4MDXHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 FMDXHX3 

JAIPUR 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 9WD6GX3 

LAPTOPS - DELL LATITUDE 3420 
INCH WITH OS WINDOWS 11 PRO 

CORE I5, 11 GENERATION, CORETM 
I5-1145G7, 16GB RAM, 500 SSD. 

with windows

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 CMTYHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 5MDXHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 4YSWHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 7MDXHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 DYSWHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 2YSWHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 JMDXHX3 

LAPTOP 1 DELL 3420 DMDXHX3 

AHMEDABAD LAPTOP 7 DELL 3420 

63R6LX3 

I5, 11 GEN, 512GB SSD, 16GB WITH 
WINDOWS 11

93R6LX3 

H3R6LX3 

24R6LX3 
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D2R6LX3 

H2R6LX3 

22R6LX3 

DESKTOP 4 LENOVO -NEO30a 

MP24V1TF, 

MP24V1RW, 

MP24V1S8, 

MP24V1YR 

Printer 1 EPSON L3250 XAHT286745 Printer & Scanner Color and Black & 
White

GUWAHATI 

LAPTOP 20 DELL 3420 

 10YD9S3 

I5, 11 GEN, 500GB, 8GB WITHOUT 
OS

 C0YD9S3 
 G0YD9S3 
 70YD9S3 
20YD9S3  
B6XD9S3 
H6XD9S3 
66XD9S3 
C6XD9S3 
D6XD9S3 
76XD9S3 
F6XD9S3 
G6XD9S3 
86XD9S3 
CJB0DS3 
DHB0DS3 
GHB0DS3 
JHB0DS3 
FJB0DS3 
8JB0DS3 

PRINTER 2 EPSON 
XAHT223302 L3250

X8H6006467 L5290

BIOMETRIC 2 NITGEN 
NAA282011UTBCEG32073 

FINGKEY ACESS 2 S
NAA28201UTBCEG32075 

TAB 2 Lenovo 
HGAMMNK6 

TB-X505X
HA1SD178 

UPS 2 APC 
B22213014834 

BX600C
B22212000211 

USB DVD RW 1 NA 08J15V GP61NB60

TRIVANDRUM LAPTOP 

3 Dell Latitude 3420 

CLL2PL3 i5, 11 Gen, 500GB, 8GB With OS

F3SXVL3 i5-2.40Ghz, 500 GB, 16 GB With OS

4HJ2PL3 i3-2.40Ghz, 500 GB, 8 GB With OS

2 Dell Latitude 5420 
4ZZBQR3  

I5, 11 Gen, 500GB, 8GB With OS
8ZZBQR3 

1 Hp 240 G5 Notebook 5CG7190P5W i3- 2 Ghz , 500GB , 4GB , With OS

3 Dell Latitude 3420 
1KL2PL3 i3-3 Ghz, 500GB , 8 GB, With OS

B3SXVL3 i5-2.40, 500 GB, 16 GB With OS
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G3SXVL3 

DESKTOP 

4 Dell OptiPlex 309·0M1 

HKB9MP3  

i3-10105 3.70 Ghz , 1 TB , 8 GB , 
With OS

JKB9MP3 

G6SPLP3 

37SPLP3 

1 Dell OptiPlex 5090 C85FJM3 i5, 11 GEN, 500GB, 8GB With OS

1 Lenovo Intel Xeon E-2224G  J30ABT3G Xenon E-2224G 3.50Ghz, 16 GB , 
500 GB with OS

PRINTER 

1 Epson M200 S2LY313156 INK Tank Printer 

1 Hp ink Tank Wireless 419 CN2609D2WD INK Tank Printer

1 HP Ink Tank 315 CN23J7D0G9 INK Tank Printer

1 HP LaserJet Pro  M126nw CNBKL94GGN Laser Jet Printer

UPS 6 APC 600VA 

SB22203035886   

SB22203032599   

SB22203035801   

SB22203035870   

SB22203035286   

SB22203035810   
  
Regards 
 
Samrat 
  
  

From: Samrat Narvekar  
Sent: 21 February 2024 12:37 
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
  
Pls find below HO, Kurla and T1 Mial laptops list. 
  
Pls approve the count mentioned below that is 27 laptops to be procured for Semolina on immediate basis. 
  

SEMOLINA HARDWARE 

REGION HARDWARE QTY MODEL 
SERIAL 

NO 
SPECIFICATIONS 

Username

HO MUMBAI Laptop    3tpngx3 
LAPTOPS - DELL LATITUDE 
3420 - 14 INCH WITH OS 
WINDOWS 11 PRO CORE 

I5, 11 GENERATION, 
CORETM I5-1145G7, 16GB 

Harshad 
Vidhate

HO MUMBAI Laptop     9MDXHX3 
URMILA 
JADHAV

Kurla-Adani Laptop     1GBBGX3 Sakshat Shetty



6

HO MUMBAI Laptop     6MDXHX3 
RAM, 500 SSD. with 

windows 
Sri Prakash 
Dubey 

HO MUMBAI Laptop     4X5PGX3 Mrunal Joshi
T1 Mial Office Laptop     G3R6LX3 Andrea Ma’am
T1 Mial Office Laptop     82R6LX3 Andrea Ma’am
T1 Mial Office Laptop     42R6LX3 Andrea Ma’am
HO MUMBAI Laptop     53RL6X3 Prakash Mistry
HO MUMBAI Laptop     52R6LX2 Aijaz Naim

  
  
Regards 
 
Samrat 
  

From: Samrat Narvekar  
Sent: 20 February 2024 12:39 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-mtrpl@adani.com>; Satish Panchal 
<Satish.Panchal@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: New joiners forecast report needed. 
  
Dear Ameet, 
  
Pls find attached excel sheet with Jaipur and Lucknow IT asset details. 
  
Regards 
 
Samrat 
  

From: Samrat Narvekar  
Sent: 20 February 2024 11:46 
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
  
I had already sent IT list to you for Trivandrum, Guwahati and Ahmedabad, PFA. 
Lucknow and Jaipur I will be sending it to you in a while. 
  
Regards 
 
Samrat  
  

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>  
Sent: 20 February 2024 10:39 
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
  
Dear Samrat, 
  
Please share list of IT assets procured for Semolina so far. 
  
Adding Lalit/ Satish to review the complete asset.                   
  
Also requesting Akshay to approve below highlighted as I have never interacted with these people so not aware of their profile 
and requirements. 
  
  
Thanks and Regards, 
  
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
  

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 1:54 PM 
To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor 
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Kumar Neer 
<kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>; Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: New joiners forecast report needed. 
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
  
Dear Pankaj, 
  
Pls find below the list of Semolina users which are currently using TFS Assets. As suggested by you we will have to 
take back the TFS assets and give them semolina assets.  
  
Dear Ameet, 
  
Pls approve the below 9 assets to be purchased for semolina. 
  
Also refer trailing mail from Semolina HR (Kumar Neer), that we require 18 new laptops for new joiners in the next 3 
months. 18+9 = 27 assets. 
  
Pls let me know how many laptops you would be requiring for Kurla office for next 3 months so that I can add them 
in the final count. 
  
Pls revert and approve immediately as we have left with no laptops for semolina. 
  
@Asad pls purchase o365 licenses accordingly once approved. 
  
  

Employee_Code Employee_Name LegalEntity CostCenter Department
1015780 Santosh Sudhakar Tambe SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED Corporate Office Projects and Maintenance
1015948 Manish Jagdish Vishwakarma SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED Corporate Office Marketing
1016114 Sayed Irfan Mohd Saleem SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED Corporate Office Projects and Maintenance
1016322 VIPIN PRASHANT MHATRE SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED Corporate Office Marketing
1016323 KHUSHBU DAYAL VERMA SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED Corporate Office Projects and Maintenance
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1016325 Smrutika Janardan Thoti SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED Corporate Office Projects and Maintenance
1016326 FARID AKHTAR KHAN SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED Corporate Office Projects and Maintenance
1016327 TRUPTI SANJAY DALVI SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED Corporate Office Projects and Maintenance
1019355 Akshay . Sharma SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED Corporate Office Sales and Business Operations

  
  

From: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 19 February 2024 12:31 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ridhima Hirwani 
<ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: New joiners forecast report needed. 
  
Hi Samrat, 
  
As of now you can keep 18 Assets for Semolina Corporate for next Three months. 
  
Regards 
Neer 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 12:03 PM 
To: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>; Ridhima Hirwani 
<ridhima.hirwani@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: New joiners forecast report needed.  
  
Dear Neer and Ridhima, 
  
Kindly let us know the new joiners forecast for next 3 months for TFS and Semilona immediately to regularise assets 
against them. 
  
Warm Regards 
  
Samrat Narvekar 
+91 9702070469 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,  
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Point, 
Mumbai-400018. 

 
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended 
solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of 
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies 
of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the 
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
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


